
 If you need us to do anything differently (reasonable adjustments) to help you 
access our services, including providing this information in another language or 
format, please contact democraticsupport@northtyneside.gov.uk 

 

 
 

 

Thriving Sub-
Committee 

 
30 January 2024 
 
Tuesday, 30 January 2024 0.01 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, 
Cobalt Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 0BY commencing at 6.00 pm. 

 
Agenda 

Item 
 

 Page 
 

 
TS/19  Apologies for Absence 

 
To receive apologies for absence from the meeting. 
 

 

 
TS/20  Appointment of Substitute Members 

 
To be notified of the appointment of any substitute members. 
 

 

 
TS/21  Declarations of Interest and Dispensations 

 
You are invited to declare any registerable and/or non-
registerable interests in matters appearing on the agenda, and 
the nature of that interest. 
  
You are also invited to disclose any dispensation in relation to 
any registerable interests that have been granted to you in 
respect of any matters appearing on the agenda. 
  
You are also requested to complete the Declarations of 
Interests card available at the meeting and return it to the 
Democratic Services Officer before leaving the meeting. 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack



Agenda 
Item 

 

 Page 

 
 

 

TS/22  Minutes 
 
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 7 December 
2023. 
 

1 - 4 

 
TS/23  Skills Gaps 

 
A report and presentation on current skills gaps in the local 
economy and strategies to address these. 
 

5 - 44 

 
TS/24  Work Programme 

 
To consider priorities for inclusion in the work programme for 
2023-24. 
 

 

 
TS/25  Date and Time of next meeting 

 
The next Committee meeting will be held on 19 March 2024 at 
6:00pm 
 

 

Circulation overleaf …



 

 
 

Members of the Thriving Sub-Committee  
 

Councillor Gary Bell Councillor Linda Bell 
Councillor Davey Drummond Councillor Val Jamieson 
Councillor Joe Kirwin Councillor Ian McAlpine 
Councillor Pam McIntyre Councillor Andy Newman 
Councillor Bruce Pickard Councillor Andrew Spowart 
Councillor Joan Walker (Deputy Chair) Councillor Matt Wilson (Chair) 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Thriving Sub-Committee 

 
Thursday, 7 December 2023 

 
Present:  Councillor M Wilson (Chair) 

  Councillors G Bell, L Bell, D Drummond, V Jamieson, 
J Kirwin, I McAlpine, P McIntyre, B Pickard, A Spowart 
and J Walker 

 
Apologies:  Councillors A Newman 

  
TS12/23 Apologies for Absence 

 
Apologies were received for Councillor A Newman. 
 
  
TS13/23 Appointment of Substitute Members 

 
There were no substitute members reported. 
 
  
TS14/23 Declarations of Interest and Dispensations 

 
Councillor Joe Kirwin declared a Non-Registerable Personal in Item 5 Heritage & 
Tourism In North Tyneside, he volunteers for an organisation part funded by the 
Mouth of Tyne Collective. 
 
  
TS15/23 Minutes 

 
The minutes of the meeting of the sub-committee held on 10 October 2023 were 
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 
  
TS16/23 Heritage & Tourism In North Tyneside 

 
A presentation supporting the circulated report was made to the committee by 
the Senior Manager for Tourism and Events outlining the scale and impact of the 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Thriving Sub-Committee 
 

2 
Thursday, 7 December 2023 

existing tourism offer in the Borough. 
  
The committee was asked to note the information provided and invited to give its 
input to both offers ideas and inform the current development of tourism in the 
borough. 
  
Members asked about the current situation with DFDS Scandinavian links, and 
officers confirmed they were aware of interest from overseas to travel to the Port 
of Tyne but would investigate further on behalf of the Committee and relay the 
information. 
  
Members stated that while the Riverside and Coastal areas seemed to be well 
represented within the report, there was a lack of evidence of work being 
undertaken in the North West. Officers agreed that while there were no large-
scale undertakings in the North West, the team were working on this current 
challenge to create finically viable events in that area. Officers asked members to 
contact them directly with any suggestions. 
  
Officers highlighted the work done in the Borough with supporting businesses with 
skills support and recruitment work, especially with the relaunch of the 
Tynemouth Castle Inn.  
  
A suggestion was made that there should be a free map available in shops in the 
borough showing tourist assets and transport links. It was stated that transport in 
the area seemed more focused on work locations rather than tourist spots. 
Officers hoped that devolution may help provide progress on this issue, but 
pointed out that to a lack of volume for tourist transport links may be seem like a 
risk for commercial transport. It is possible that businesses may look for subsidies 
from the Authority to work in the way that some members may find ideal. 
  
Officers shared that their experience of working with the North East Combined 
Authority (NECA) regarding potential tourism opportunities had been positive and 
believed that closer working ties would still see the borough be able to spotlight 
its own assets. 
  
In reference to discussions about supporting local private business, officers said 
they do try and repost events where appropriate, share funding opportunity 
updates and are in regular contact with venues and promoters. There is also the 

Page 2



Thriving Sub-Committee 
 

3 
Thursday, 7 December 2023 

Mouth of Tyne Collective which supports interesting smaller projects in smaller 
local venues.  
  
A brief discussion took place around Dial Cottage, and its ownership and the lack 
of a local statue of Robert Stephenson in the area. 
  
Officers stated that they considered that the expanded cycle lanes within the 
borough could lead to expanding the reputation of the local economy as eco-
friendly and as part of existing cycle routes. The Coast-to-Coast cycle route, with 
its start at Whitehaven, was also discussed and the Committee was strongly in 
favour of placing a marker at the Tynemouth end to encourage cyclists to make 
this the informal end of route choice and to enhance the tourism opportunities. 
  
Members asked about plans for Segedunum, and officers assured the committee 
that it remained a priority and that another application to Heritage Lottery Fund 
would be submitted as soon as possible. 
  
Officers mentioned discussing the possibility of the local history team doing more 
work around Monkseaton and the members discussed the possibility of future 
investment into the Churchill Community Track to invite in future events, and this 
expanded into a discussion around the possibility of a Spring Park trail (perhaps 
tying in with the recent Morph art trail) joining up Parks across North Tyneside. 
  
Members also mentioned further publicity for Rising Sun Country Park to advertise 
its numerous entrances to spread awareness, as well as an App trail and 
investment in the borough’s other parks. Officers also confirmed they would 
investigate the promotion of public safety at Rising Sun and other local parks and 
feed back to the members. 
  
A discussion took place about focusing on smaller, more niche but marketable 
events for the borough, rather than the higher profile tentpole events. Officers 
said that this work was currently happening, and the team were also involved in 
advising those who were looking to run events in the area. 
  
A suggestion was made about expanding the North Tyneside 10K, and it was 
agreed that this could be looked at again in the future upon the completion of 
road works in the area but there would be costs associated with any increase in 
size. 

Page 3



Thriving Sub-Committee 
 

4 
Thursday, 7 December 2023 

  
Officers told members they would enquire at English heritage about the 
forthcoming plans in place for Tynemouth Priory and feed back to the members. 
  
It was Agreed that (1) the Heritage & Tourism in North Tyneside report be noted; 
(2) a Local Economy report be brought to the March meeting of the Sub-
Committee; and (3) information about the Killingworth LIDL artwork be shared 
with Committee members via email. 
  
 
  
TS17/23 Work Programme 

 
Suggestions were made by members for inclusion on the Work programme to be 
discussed by the Committee at a future date: 
  

         The state of the local economy, and what the Authority was doing in terms 
of intervention.   

  
         Devolution, and what the Authority was doing in terms of preparation and 

to maximise the benefit for North Tyneside. 
  

It was agreed that a local economy update brief would be scheduled as an item 
for the March Committee meeting. 
 
  
TS18/23 Date and Time of next meeting 

 
The Chair wished the members a Merry Christmas and Happy New Year, and 
confirmed the next Committee meeting will be held on 30 January 2024 at 
6:00pm. 
 
  

Page 4



 
 

 

 
Author: 

 
Mark Barrett, Senior Manager – 
Employment and Skills 

 

 
Service: 
 

 
Employment and Skills 

 

Wards affected: All 
 

 

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 

To introduce a presentation on current skills gaps in the local economy and 
strategies to address these. 
 

2. Recommendations 
 
 Members of the Sub Committee members will be asked to note the contents of 

the presentation. 
 
3. Information 

 
As part of its work programme, the Thriving Sub Committee has identified skills 
gaps in the local economy as an important area to focus on.  
 
The Committee will receive a presentation which will cover an overview of current 
data for North Tyneside along with two recent research reports outlining current 
and future skills needs. This includes the North East Mayoral Combined Authority 
Strategic Evidence Base and the North of Tyne Local Skills Improvement Plan (LSIP) 
report produced by the North East Chamber of Commerce (NECC). 
 

Meeting:  
 

Thriving Sub-Committee  

Date:   30 January 2024 

Title:   
 

Skills Gaps 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



 
 

The presentation will also include references to other more specific research 
related to specific sectors such as the Low Carbon sector. 
 
The presentation will outline some responses to the challenges identified through 
current data and research including funding opportunities to improve skills 
across the economy and case studies that demonstrate responding to specific 
resident and business needs.  
 
Members of the sub-committee will be invited to make comment on the content 
of presentation. 

4. Appendices 
  

Skills Gaps Presentation. 

Page 6



Skills Gaps

Presentation to Thriving Sub Committee
January 2024

P
age 7



Latest Data

P
age 8



P
age 9



P
age 10



P
age 11



P
age 12



P
age 13



P
age 14



P
age 15



P
age 16



P
age 17



P
age 18



The number of jobs in an area divided by the resident population aged 16-64 in that area. For example, a job density of 1.0 would mean that there is one job for every resident aged 16-64.

P
age 19



Vacancy Data
Jan – Oct 2023P

age 20



P
age 21



P
age 22



P
age 23



P
age 24



P
age 25



P
age 26



P
age 27



P
age 28



P
age 29



Summary of Data – North Tyneside

• Employment rates are significantly lower than in 2019
• But, unemployment is line with national and regional rates
• Economic activity amongst older age groups has fallen since 2019
• But, positive that economic activity has increased for 16-24 ages
• Biggest increase in economic inactivity due to long term sickness
• Skills levels compare favourably nationally and regionally but 

residents with no qualifications still too high
• Number of jobs per resident (job density) is low
• Vacancies in health and social care sectors still the highest with 

skills needs reflecting this. 

P
age 30



Regional Research and Strategies

P
age 31



North East Mayoral Combined Authority – Strategic Evidence Base

• Key Sectors – public, education, health, tech and manufacturing
• Low Carbon Sector – high turnover in a relatively small workforce 

but considerable growth potential in offshore wind and heat 
networks

• Employment - trends reflect data already provided for North 
Tyneside – increase in Economic Inactivity / demand in Health 
and Social Care

• Job Quality – lower average pay and lower employment rates for 
disabled residents / higher rates of casual employment 

P
age 32



North East Mayoral Combined Authority – Strategic Evidence Base

• Inclusion / Deprivation – significant concentrations of both 
deprivation and affluence, exacerbating inequalities

• Education and Skills – outcomes below the national average 
reflects demographics and decline in workforce training

• Digital – well positioned for growth in sector but underlying 
inequalities in infrastructure and skills

• Basic Skills – adults lacking basic literacy and numeracy skills / 
employers report gaps, but participation in in English and Maths 
courses has fallen.

P
age 33



North of Tyne – Local Skills Improvement Plan (LSIP)

• Developed by North East Chamber of Commerce until March 2025 
and reviewed annually

• Current Challenges – skills shortages and large numbers of 
unfilled vacancies in key sectors including Health & Social Care

• What needs to change – addressing basic and softer skills, 
responding to employer need for specialist skills

• Sector Identification – significant growth potential, immediate 
skills shortages and planned investment

P
age 34



North of Tyne – Local Skills Improvement Plan (LSIP)

• Cross Cutting Themes:
• Digital Skills 
• Professional Development/Business Skills
• Employability Skills

• Provision:
• Short, flexible and tailored delivery to fit employer needs including 

more flexible Apprenticeship delivery
• Advanced technical skills and sector specific digital and 

communication skills

P
age 35



North of Tyne Research and Analysis

CBI Economics - Business engagement on labour market 
challenges in the North of Tyne
• Shortages in health practitioners and digital skills
• The proportion of skills shortage vacancies highest in construction 

and manufacturing (48%)
• Most older adults that left work during the pandemic did so earlier 

than they had expected to
• Those in their 50s generally want to return to work, but part time 

and with flexibility

P
age 36



North of Tyne Research and Analysis

Learning and Work Institute – Economic Inactivity in the North of 
Tyne
• Increase in mental health related conditions
• Decline in residents’ confidence levels (and work readiness) 

related to low levels of skills
• Employers demanding digital skills as workplaces change post-

pandemic
• Residents’ responsibilities for caring for family members

P
age 37



Green Skills – Latest Findings

Ashden Retrofit Skills Reports
• Lack of skills has hindered progress in developing retrofit 

programmes e.g. there’s a need to build up training capability 
across all domestic retrofit roles

• Significant shortages of Retrofit Insulators - General Installers will 
require upskilling so that they can install low carbon technologies

• Knowledge needs to be better shared e.g. Retrofit Insulators and 
Retrofit Designers

• Lack of transferable skills e.g. customer engagement, problem 
solving, data analysis.

P
age 38



Responding to these Needs

• UK Shared Prosperity Funding (UKSPF)
• Adult Education Budget (AEB)

• Clear progression pathways for a low carbon economy
• Improved attainment in basic English, maths and digital skills
• Support those with health, confidence and wellbeing barriers to 

access good jobs
• Free Courses for Jobs (FCfJ)
• Skills Bootcamps
• Skills for Growth

P
age 39



North East Investment Zone

• Proposal currently being co-designed by Government and the 
North East Mayoral Combined Authority likely to be agreed and 
launched by Spring

• Will bring opportunities for funding linked to skills, innovation and 
infrastructure to enable growth on the River Tyne

• Opportunity to link local people to jobs and training
• Builds on existing work with renewable energy and offshore sector 

and key assets such as the Energy Academy
• Work will form part of our North Tyneside Economic Strategy.

P
age 40



Responding to Skills Gaps

P
age 41



'Just a note to personally thank you for your help and support with our recruitment drive for the Tynemouth Castle Inn. It 
was really professionally organised and the change in the candidates from last Monday to today's interviews was 
remarkable. Here at the Inn Collection Group we always embrace collaboration with organisations like yourselves, and 
this has proven extremely fruitful in this instance. 

Responding to Recruitment Needs

P
age 42



Responding to Recruitment Needs

P
age 43



Thank You

Any Questions?P
age 44


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Skills Gaps
	Presentation - Skills Gaps
	Slide 1: Skills Gaps
	Slide 2: Latest Data
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14: Vacancy Data Jan – Oct 2023
	Slide 15
	Slide 16
	Slide 17
	Slide 18
	Slide 19
	Slide 20
	Slide 21
	Slide 22
	Slide 23
	Slide 24: Summary of Data – North Tyneside
	Slide 25: Regional Research and Strategies
	Slide 26: North East Mayoral Combined Authority – Strategic Evidence Base
	Slide 27: North East Mayoral Combined Authority – Strategic Evidence Base
	Slide 28: North of Tyne – Local Skills Improvement Plan (LSIP)
	Slide 29: North of Tyne – Local Skills Improvement Plan (LSIP)
	Slide 30: North of Tyne Research and Analysis
	Slide 31: North of Tyne Research and Analysis
	Slide 32: Green Skills – Latest Findings
	Slide 33: Responding to these Needs
	Slide 34: North East Investment Zone
	Slide 35: Responding to Skills Gaps
	Slide 36: Responding to Recruitment Needs
	Slide 37: Responding to Recruitment Needs
	Slide 38: Thank You  Any Questions?



